CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #24-1077
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager
DATE: December 17, 2024
TITLE: Motion Accepting Donation of Dog Waste Station Equipment from the Rio

Vista Civic Association - (Commission District 4)

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the City Commission approves a motion authorizing the City
Manager to accept a dog waste station equipment donation from the Rio Vista Civic
Association and to execute any documents required to accept the donation between the
Rio Vista Civic Association and the City of Fort Lauderdale.

Background
The Rio Vista Civic Association is requesting approval to donate equipment to the Fort

Lauderdale Parks & Recreation Department for the installation of a dog waste station at
Hector Park. City staff estimate the value of the dog waste station at $300.

Resource Impact
The donation value of the equipment is approximately $300.

Strateqgic Connections
This is a 2024 Commission Priority, advancing Public Places initiative.

This item supports the 2029 Strategic Plan, specifically advancing:
e The Public Places Focus Area, Goal 5: Build a beautiful and welcoming
community.

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We are Here.

This item supports the Advance Fort Lauderdale 2040 Comprehensive Place specifically
advancing:
e The Public Places Focus Area
e The Parks, Recreation & Open Spaces Area
e Goal 2: Be a community with high quality parks and recreational facilities that
highlight the character of our city.
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Attachment
Exhibit 1 — Rio Vista Civic Association Letter of Donation

Prepared by: Carolyn Bean, Asst. to the Director, Parks and Recreation

Department Director: Carl Williams, Parks and Recreation
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